
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

November 22, 2004 
 
 
 

Honorable Tom Gallagher 
Chief Financial Officer 
Department of Financial Services 
The Capitol, Plaza Level 11 
Tallahassee, Florida  32399-0300 
 
Re:  DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES vs. MARK DURBAHN KENNEDY, 

DOAH Case No. 04-2518PL 
 
Dear Treasurer Gallagher: 
 
     I am writing to advise to you that the Recommended Order I 
issued in the above-referenced case incorrectly identifies the 
Respondent as William Durbahn Kennedy, instead of Mark Durbahn 
Kennedy. 
 
     I apologize for any inconvenience that this error may have 
caused. 

 
Sincerely, 

S                             
STUART M. LERNER 
Administrative Law Judge 

 
SML/jal 
 
c:   Pete Dunbar, General Counsel 

Elizabeth Penny 
Mark Durbahn Kennedy 
Dana M. Wiehle, Esquire 


